

# Jakab Erdely

Media Product Designer

 11<sup>th</sup> of April, 1992

 Budapest, Hungary

 0036-203-711-591

 erdely.jakab@gmail.com

 complexblank.org



## Core Competences

- Project Management and Communication
- Creative Art Directing
- Still and Moving Image Editing
- Conceptual Structures in Art and Design
- Production Management
- Exploration, Research
- Photography
- Exhibition designs

## Technical Summary

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Google Drive (Sheets, docs, presentations, folder systems)
- YouTube management
- Social Media Communication and management

## Spoken Languages

- Hungarian (Mother Tongue)
- English (Intermediate)
- Hebrew (Beginner)
- Spanish (Beginner)

## Summary

Starting with a long-term freelance experience, I had a chance to get to know several fields of applied and contemporary art including exhibitions, films, graphics, music, art directing and project management. As a Media Designer, my interests are focused on concepts in interactions, structures, creative projects, creative systems and researches.

## Work Experience

### Experiences as a freelancer

Intermezzo - short film - miscellaneous crew

MATRICES Consult LTD. - graphics

O.Z.O.R.A. Festival Official Aftermovie 2017 - cameraman, editing, concept

colorStar TOUR MOVIE CS20 production manager, director of photography (co-work)

Image/Music Videos for: MIDBURN 2018 (Israel), Hegyvidék Gallery Interior Design Video (Budapest), Zagar Live, Changing Grey, colorStar, Bélaműhely, Pál Utcai Fiúk band, PsyPorn band, FilmBuilding (Korda Filmstúdió),

PiQ Studios - collaboration - cameraman, concept - 2018

Szeretlek, mint állat! - Assistant production manager - 2018

The Master Of Light - Hommage a Vilmos Zsigmond (360° VR film) - producer - 2019

SOMBRERO - a Tower Defense game about COVID-19 - graphics, concept - 2020 (in progress)

Paradox Island Festival 2019 - Musician, Organizer, Concept, Set Design

### Experiences at companies

Valvoline Hungary (Media Designer)

Sonax Hungary (Media Designer)

Matis Hungary (Media Designer)

Színház Média Kft. (CEO)

KEDD Animation Studio - Art Director, Creative Project Manager

MOME Innovation Centre - Researcher, Creative Content Maker, Project Development

### Exhibitions

Life of Geza Blattner - graphic design, animation design, implementation

Tájidegen - Szentgotthárd - Church Gallery (solo)

Van gyerekszobám - LABOR Gallery (solo)

Utca, betű - Art&Me Gallery (solo)

MOME - How's Your Mom? Diploma exhibition in Life of dr. Agnes Gereb (solo)

# Jakab Erdely

Media Product Designer

 11<sup>th</sup> of April, 1992

 Budapest, Hungary

 0036-203-711-591

 erdely.jakab@gmail.com

 complexblank.org



## Appearances

Szitakötő magazin, LIGET kiadó - A király fél pár zoknija mese - 2017

Barabási-Albert László exhibithion - MOME - Waves Installation - 2018

Gólya - Új InDiGo/Konnektíva performance and exhibithion - Zászló, 1956 - 2018

Szignatúra - Papers about Homeopathy - A shortened version of my BA Theses - 2017

Ludwig museum - Ludwig 30/My Museum Projekt - Zászló, 1956 - 2019

Opponent at Photography Master degree - MOME, 2020

Leader of ÚjInDiGo/Konnektíva Contemporary Art Team - 2017-2018

## Internships, prizes

USA, Seattle – Camp Counselor

Színműhely Creative street art project, third place – 2010

Barcelona - Intensive Erasmus Program about immigrants in Barcelona – 2014

Erasmus+, Tel-Aviv, Israel - 2018

## Education

---

Bachelor of Media Design, Moholy-Nagy University of Art and Design

Master Degree of Media Visual Design, Moholy-Nagy University of Art and Design

